From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: 08 April 2021 14:17
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning application 2020/5647/P - 7ABC Bayham Street NE1 OEY [FLAD-

iMan_NR.FID1708570]
Please upload to 2020/5647/P

Patrick Marfleet
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222

flin]ELS’

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: Miles Crawford <mcrawford@fladgate.com>

Sent: 07 April 2021 16:34

To: Marfleet, Patrick <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Lawlor, Josh <Josh.Lawlor@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application 2020/5647/P - 7ABC Bayham Street NE1 OEY [FLAD-iMan_NR.FID1708570]

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Mr Marfleet

| act for the owners of 8-12 Camden High Street, Henry and Sharon Lennard who own the property in their capacity
as trustees of the APL Retirement Benefit Scheme. The property lies immediately to the west of the property subject
of the above planning application. My client submitted an objection to planning application 2020/5647/P (by way of
their planning consultants JCL Planning) on the 30" January 2021.

| am writing to notify the Council that my client formally withdraws this objection. Please can you acknowledge receipt
by return and remove the objection from the Council’s portal.

Kind regards
Miles Crawford | Senior Associate

for Fladgate LLP
16 Great Queen Street | London WC2B 5DG

mcrawford@fladgate.com | www.fladgate.com




The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL to the named recipient(s) and may be legally
privileged. If you are not a named recipient please notify us and ensure that this e-mail is deleted and not read or
copied or disclosed to anyone else. E-mail may be corrupted, intercepted or amended and so we do not accept any
liability for the contents received unless they are the same as sent by us. E-mail sent or received using our system
may be monitored, intercepted or read by us before or after it reaches the recipient; if you reply to this message you
consent to this activity in relation to your response. Fladgate LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
England and Wales with registered number OC334334. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority, number 484783. The term partner is used to refer to a member of Fladgate LLP. A list of members is
available at the above registered office.

For more information, including our Terms of Business and Personal data processing notice , please visit
http://www.fladgate.com




